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September 7, 2023 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-

AGENDA ITEM 

THRU: 

County Commissioners 

Raul Pino, MD, MPH, Director 
Health Services Department 

~fa_ul MD. MPH. 

FROM: Diane Summers, Manager 
Animal Services Division 

SUBJECT: Dangerous Dog Ordinance Revisions 
Work Session Agenda - September 26, 2023 

The current dangerous dog program hasn't been updated since 2005 when the current 
ordinance was adopted. Since then , there has been a court ruling, which affects how the 
ordinance is enforced. 

The September 26, 2023, work session will present background on the current ordinance, 
4th District Court of Appeals ruling, and proposed ordinance changes. Finally, the 
work session will detail next steps, including a public hearing, where the board will consider, 
approval of ordinance changes discussed at the work session. 

This item is for informational purposes only; no action is requested. 

Attachments 

C: John Goodrich, Deputy Director, Health Services Department 
Danny Banks, Deputy County Administrator, County Administrator's Office 




